From: Abbas Reza

To: Abbas Aly; drshahzad@pmsg.org.pk

Subject: PMSG Hospital Funding Request - Treating Children with Clubfoot Defoormity
Date: Sunday, 7 July 2024 12:04:15 PM

Attachments: Funding Request PMSG v3.docx

Salam Abbas bhai,

As discussed last week with yourself and Dr. Shahzad - I've prepared a funding request
document with heavy inputs from Shahzad that lays out the background and funding needs
for the initiative - both current and future.

Would appreciate it if you could take a look and let us know if the content suffices to
approach donors to look into the required funding.

Any questions on the document, myself or Shahzad will be available to answer on
email/phone or in-person at IHC when attending majalis.

We appreciate your time and intent to look into supporting this.
Jazakallah.
Regards,

~Abbas
0403-33-44-61


mailto:abbasreza77@gmail.com
mailto:Abbas.Aly@triforce.com.au
mailto:drshahzad@pmsg.org.pk
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1. [bookmark: _Toc171200732]Executive Summary

Prime Medical Specialist Group are a dedicated group of doctors from all around the world that have established a hospital at Bahria Town Karachi - Pakistan (operational since July 2023) dedicated to providing all aspects of management and treatment of “Clubfoot Deformity” in children completely free of cost.



Immediate Funding Need

PMSG is in need of funding/donation of the following amount to treat 15 children that are awaiting immediate treatment to avoid breach:

		Immediate funding need of AUD $30,000 / USD $20,200



On-going Funding Needs

PMSG does not have a continuous donor stream and relies on adhoc/one-off donations, and hence is looking at generous donors to fund any denomination of the following cost to treat up to 24 patients per month:

On-going funding need of AUD $48,000 / USD $32,300 per month



A detailed introduction to the PMSG group and break-down of costs involved including the funding requested above is presented in the next sections of this document.



www.pmsg.org.pk 




2. [bookmark: _Toc171200733]Introduction

“Clubfoot is a congenital deformity of the foot, otherwise known as (Congenital Talipes Equinovarus). It is one of the most common congenital malformations at birth”

[image: ]

Although the exact cause remains debated, the consensus favours multiple genetic and environmental risk factors that play varying levels of contributing roles in its clinical manifestations. Clubfoot has a reported incidence of between 0.5 and 2 cases per 1000 births demonstrating prevalence in all six inhabited continents of the world. 

It is the common musculoskeletal deformity and the seventh most common congenital birth defect. Approximately 7,500 children are born with this deformity in Pakistan according to the World Bank report in 2022. Although all experts agree that is a gross underestimation of the actual incidence of this condition due to unreliable data obtained at childbirth and massive underreporting especially in rural area’s. Even if the lowest incidence rate is taken at 0.5 cases per 1000 births for Pakistan then we are looking at about 125,000 children born with this deformity every year.

A group of doctors committed to treating and raising awareness of this condition formally registered an NGO, Prime Medical Specialist Group and established a hospital at Bahria Town Karachi dedicated to providing all aspects of management for this debilitating condition to all children completely free of cost. This hospital has been operational since July 2023 and has been providing free treatment to affected children whilst also taking financial responsibility of the cost to the family from an end-to-end perspective (inclusive or transportation, accommodation, travel and a stipend to be supported whilst not at work or labour due to caring needs of the patient). 






3. [bookmark: _Toc171200734]Purpose

The purpose of this Business Case is to:

1. Request donor funding for an immediate need for patients already earmarked for treatment and 

2. To request on-going support of funding to continue the free of charge treatment being provided to the patients at this hospital on a monthly basis. 

This document provides a summary of the operational costs incurred to run the hospital from both an administrative and surgery perspective and provide insights into current and future patient capacity that can be served by our valued donors. 

We implore you to help us in our mission to treat every child inflicted with this condition.

Thanks & kind regards,

Dr Shahzad Shah

Director Clinical Services (PMSG)



4. [bookmark: _Toc171200735]Patient Data

4.1. [bookmark: _Toc171200736]Patient Sourcing

A Medical Camp was organized by PMSG at Sehwan District on the 25/05/24 and at Dadu District on the 26/05/24 with an outpatient assessment of over 1200 patients out of which 431 Clubfoot deformity patients were identified.

They have been divided into three categories;

1. Patient’s requiring immediate treatment with the Ponseti method.

2. Patient’s requiring Prosthesis on an urgent basis.

3. Patient’s requiring immediate Reconstructive Surgery.

PMSG has already started the required surgeries and procedures. The first batch was treated on 4/6/2024 totally free of cost which included all radiology, pathology, medications, Surgical procedure’s, transport from Dadu and Sehwan District’s, food, accommodation and a daily stipend for their parent’s. 

There still remain hundreds of children in Sehwan and Dadu districts to be treated. Current batch of patients earmarked for treatment 




5. [bookmark: _Toc171200737]Immediate Funding Request

5.1. [bookmark: _Toc171200738]Immediate Patients – Awaiting Treatment

A Medical Camp was organized by PMSG at Sehwan District on the 25/05/24 and at Dadu District on the 26/05/24 with an outpatient assessment of over 1200 patients out of which 431 Clubfoot deformity patients were identified.



5.2. [bookmark: _Toc171200739]Current treatment capacity

Currently due to funding and capacity issues, the PMSG Hospital can treat up to 24 patients per month. Out of these 24:

1. Patients already treated = 9

2. Patients requiring funding for treatment = 15

We are in need to raise funding to treat the 15 patients before they breach.



5.3. [bookmark: _Toc171200740]Immediate Funding Required

Immediate funding required for the 15 patients awaiting treatment is:

	One-off cost of AUD $30,000

	Or USD $20,200

A detailed and transparent description of these amounts is presented in the next sections and further itemized break-down is available in the appendix of this document.






6. On-going Funding Request – 2024/2025

6.1. [bookmark: _Toc171200742]Current Cost to Run PMSG Hospital per month

The current cost (in 2024) to run the PMSG operations (to treat 24 patients) inclusive of all admin, operational, medical, surgical and utility expenses inclusive of patient treatment, transport, travel and stipend for missing work (to the family) is sitting at:

Rs. 8,816,418

Or AUD $48,000 (approx.)

Or USD $31,600 (approx.)



This works out to be a mere AUD $2000 per patient to give them their dignity back and a second chance to lead a normal life. 

Please note: these costs are inclusive of re-presentation fee as well i.e. when a patient returns for further check-up and discharge.



6.2. [bookmark: _Toc171200743]Current Donations

PMSG does not have a continuous donor stream and relies on adhoc/one-off donations and has been blessed by Almighty Allah with local and foreign donors that have donated generously. However, these donations are only covering 1/3rd of the funds required to treat all 24 patienta and hence PMSG is looking at generous donors to fund any denomination of the above mentioned cost to treat all 24 patients per month.



6.3. [bookmark: _Toc171200744]Future Treatment Capacity

PMSG has the infrastructure and medical specialist access to treat up to 72 patients per month, however we understand that reaching that capacity and funding to support those treatments will require time and trust and hence we are targeting  our full potential by 2026. A projection of the expenses and donations to support this goal is presented in the next section of this document.






7. [bookmark: _Toc171200745]On-going Operational Projection 2025/2026

7.1. [bookmark: _Toc171200746]Cost to Run PMSG Hospital to treat 72 patients per month by 2026

The projected cost (by 2026) to run the PMSG operations (to treat 72 patients) inclusive of all admin, operational, medical, surgical and utility expenses inclusive of patient treatment, transport, travel and stipend for missing work (to the family) is sitting at:

Rs. 27,003,662

Or AUD $158,400 (approx.) at today’s exchange rate

Or USD $106,600 (approx.) at today’s exchange rate

7.2. [bookmark: _Toc171200747]Cost Projection Table

The following table provides a realistic projection of costs per patients, and funds required to treat to PMSG’s current maximum potential of 72 patients by 2026. The cost includes future currency value in its projection.

		In AUD

		2024/2025

		2025/2026

		2026+



		Patients that can be treated (/month)

		24

		48

		72



		Patients treated in a year

		288

		576

		864



		Cost per patient (in AUD)

		$2000

		$2100

		$2200



		Cost per month (in AUD)

		$48,000

		$100,800

		$158,400



		Current donations raise (in AUD)

		$18,000

		TBA

		TBA







		In USD

		2024/2025

		2025/2026

		2026+



		Cost per month (in USD)

		$32,400

		$68,000

		$107,000







As PMSG’s funding and donation increase, we will be able to treat more patients per month and this projection will be adjusted accordingly.

8. [bookmark: _Toc171200748]Conclusion

On behalf of PMSG, I would be grateful to furnish any further information, material or records required to substantiate our operations and patient treatment evidence as required.

I can be contacted on:

drshahzad@pmsg.org.pk

+61 497 484 063

Dr Shahzad Shah

Director Clinical Services (PMSG)




9. [bookmark: _Toc171200749]Appendix

9.1. [bookmark: _Toc171200750]Breakdown of current monthly expenses

The following table provides a detailed breakdown of the current monthly expenses (in 2024) that PMSG bears in order to treat 24 patients per month:

		Operational Expenses

		PKR

		

		Medical Expenses

		PKR



		Accounting Fees

		25,000

		

		Surgical Procedure

		1,200,000



		Food Staff Regular

		96,000

		

		Consumable cost

		1,076,000



		Food Medical Team

		80,000

		

		Anaesthesia

		480,000



		Food Pt's & Attendants

		240,000

		

		Prosthesis

		960,000



		Cleaning Expense

		56,000

		

		Contractor

		200,000



		Computers/Software

		45,000

		

		

		



		Google/Email

		16,800

		

		

		



		IT Support Expenses

		25,000

		

		

		



		Electricity 

		600,000

		

		

		



		Water

		45,000

		

		

		



		Maintenance

		50,000

		

		

		



		Marketing 

		310,000

		

		

		



		Merchant Fees

		132,578

		

		

		



		Petrol (Staff)

		200,000

		

		

		



		Car (Staff)

		50,000

		

		

		



		Office Expenses Bahria

		148,720

		

		

		



		Miscellaneous/Repairs

		50,000

		

		

		



		Travel/Camp

		400,000

		

		

		



		Rent 

		380,000

		

		

		



		Subscriptions

		8,200

		

		

		



		Telephone

		30,000

		

		

		



		Internet 

		17,000

		

		

		



		Wages and Salaries

		800,000

		

		

		



		Transport Patients

		1,000,000

		

		

		



		Laundry

		95,120

		

		

		







		Summary

		

		

		

		



		Total in PKR

		8,816,418

		

		

		



		Total in AUD

		$48,000

		

		

		



		Total in USD

		$32,400

		

		

		










9.2. [bookmark: _Toc171200751]Example of Patient Records

The following are examples of patients being treated by the PSMG doctors. Further information can be furnished as requested.

		Patient: Abdullah (5 months)

		 Mohammad Qasim (14 months)

		Muhammad Ali (12 years)



		[image: ]
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		Ashraf Ali (6 years)

		Dua (6 years)

		Tahira (2 years)
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